Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:04 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKZ1599R FINALISE, MARKED ESTIMATE
Dear Sir,

Thank you.

We will submit our LOD to China Taiping after a week

Best regards
Andy

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 10:34 AM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SKZ1599R FINALISE, MARKED ESTIMATE

Hi Andy,

Finalised amount of $ 5000 / 10 days of lump sum repair is confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SKZ1599R FINALISE, MARKED ESTIMATE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:03 AM
To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
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Subject: FW: SKZ1599R FINALISE, MARKED ESTIMATE

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:03:10 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SKZ1599R FINALISE, MARKED ESTIMATE

From: ANDY [mailto:andy@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKZ1599R FINALISE, MARKED ESTIMATE

Sir,

Please confirm finalise L/S $ 5,000.00 10 days repair
Regards

Andy

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
Add : No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk K/ Blk 1) Singapore 128226 Tel No : 6779 5665 Fax No : 67791110

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

FINALISE
MARKED ESTIMATE

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



